



# Mahmoud Noumany

Auditor

## Personal Info

Sharjah , United Arab Emirates

0506881028

[mahmoud.noumany@gmail.com](mailto:mahmoud.noumany@gmail.com)

ID Number

29007182601296

Nationality

Egyptian

Driving License

Holding

Date of birth

18/07/1990

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Skills

Tax Audit

accounting

Communication

Attention to detail

Problem-solving

Data Analysis

Regulatory Compliance

## Languages

Arabic

English



## Summary

Mahmoud Noumany is an Auditor with 10 years of experience in taxation and accounting. He has a breadth of knowledge of Vat, corporate and individual tax laws. He is certified in CMA and has experience of conducting financial and tax audits. Mahmoud is proficient in English and arabic.



## Education

**B.A. in Accounting, Sohag University (81.63%)**

January 2008 - July 2011

**CMA Certification, Institue of management accountants (Passed)**

January 2014 - July 2015

Part1 : Financial Planning, Performance and Analytics

Part2 : Strategic Financial Management



## Work Experience

**Auditor, The Egyptian Tax Authority, Cairo**

March 2013 - Present

- Experience in conducting and managing tax audits, ensuring compliance with tax laws and regulations
- Skilled in analyzing financial documents and identifying discrepancies in tax filings.
- Perform regular checks to monitor the taxable person's compliance.
- Experienced in utilizing various software programs for preparing and filing tax returns.
- Researched and applied tax laws to ensure compliance with federal tax regulations.
- Developed processes and procedures to help streamline the tax audit process and improve efficiency.
- Provided detailed reports to clients on the results of the tax audit

- Contact taxable persons to address discrepancies and to request supporting documentation
- Assisted clients in identifying and correcting errors to ensure compliance of their tax returns

### **Accountant, Bluebus Travel agency, Sohag**

January 2018 - December 2020

- Assisted in the preparation of financial statements and budgets.
- Reconciled bank accounts and general ledger accounts on a monthly basis.
- Developed and maintained internal controls to ensure the accuracy and reliability of financial data.
- Prepared and filed local, state, and federal tax returns.
- Managed accounts payable and accounts receivable processes.
- Developed and implemented accounting systems, policies, and procedures.
- Advising management on ways to reduce costs and increase profits



### **Courses**

#### **Accounting programs( Excel,peachtree,quickbooks), Ministry of finance (Egypt) (Excellent)**

July 2015 - September 2015

#### **financial statements Analysis, Egyptian Tax Authority (Excellent)**

July 2019 - December 2019

#### **Erp system, ministry of finance (Egypt) (Excellent)**

May 2020 - July 2020

#### **Training courses (Income Tax ,Valued Added Tax), Egyptian Tax Authority (Excellent)**

January 2022 - April 2022



### **Hobbies**

Remote learning , Sports, Travel



### **Military Service**

#### **Completed**

January 2012 - March 2013



### **References**

References available upon request